Jackie Gaithe

From: Geoff Lindquist [glindquist@smmclaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 7:52 AM

To: Jackie Gaithe

Subject: RE: Cross Motion for SJ

Jackie,

No, we won't be filing any more pleadings regarding the motion for summary judgment.

Geoff

Geoffrey L. Lindquist

Susemihl, McDermott & Cowan, P.C.
660 Southpointe Ct., Ste. 210
Colorado Springs, CO 80906
719-579-6500 (Phone)

719-579-9339 (Fax)
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PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not disseminate, distribute or copy this communication, by e-mail or otherwise. Instead, please notify us immediately
by retun e-mail (including the original message in your reply) and by telephone (you may call us collect at 7 19-579-6500) and then delete and discard all copies of the e-mail.
Thank you.

From: Jackie Gaithe [mailto:jackie@mjglaw.net]
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 4:13 PM

To: Geoff Lindquist

Subject: Cross Motion for SJ

Will you be filing a separate pleading in response to our cross motion for summary judgment or is your reply briefin
support of you msj also your response to our cross motion? Please advise so | know my timing for our reply.

Regards,

Jackie

M. Jacqueline Gaithe

M. Jacqueline Gaithe, PC

Attorney at Law

Plaza of the Rockies - North Tower

111 South Tejon Street, Suite 202
Colorado Springs, CO 80903
719-635-2595 FAX: 719-578-8836

jackie(@mijglaw.net
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